

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: January 12th, 2024

Global Learning Committee-

Members present: Sue Mach, Jennifer Bown, Kerrie Hughes, Stefanie Diaz-Zavala, Hayley Stupasky, Martha Bailey, Eden Francis, Laurette Scott, Michael Patterson, Kaiwen Amrein

Ireland trip 2023 Recap:

- Went great and it was a great group.
- Kerrie had a great experience leading the trip and had great support in leading all the activities.
- No support from Ida as a travel agency. Kerri will look into connecting with other providers. We need a provider that can support group student travel.
- There needs to be a simpler way to sign up community members.
- Kerrie will need to write up the CLERY report for the trip.

France 2024 Trip Updates:

- France Summer 2024:
 - Ernesto plans to invite Jeff for future GLC meetings.
 - Ernesto is still waiting for an updated quote from the provider. Prices and date ranges need to be lowered so that the trip can be only 2 weeks and costs will be lower.
 - June 15th- June 30th (new dates)
 - Information session will be offered next Wednesday (1:30-2:30pm via Zoom)
 - 4 students are committed at the moment; needing at least 10 to run the program.
- Mexico Summer 2024:
 - Still thinking about how to structure the trip. Will prepare an agenda item for this trip in the next meeting.
 - Ernesto met with David Plotkin to discuss on ideas to make the trip happen.

Costa Rica Summer 2024 trip updates:

- More information sessions will be set. We currently have 9 students so far. Looking at another possible 5 students.
 - Might use EF tours to connect with other regional schools in our area to look for additional students.
- A Spanish instructor from Umpqua CC plans to join our trip. Has about 5 students that he plans to bring along.
- Jennifer will need to start getting students registered for the workshop course so that fees and documentation can be collected.

Update from Laurette:

- Laurette connected with Hayley from EF tours and is looking to possibly change the location for her study abroad. Looking at possibly England and Ireland for this trip.
- Will be working with Hayley to start the 18-month timeline for planning the trip.

CLERY & First Aid:

- Sue encourages everyone to sign up for the American Cross online course (\$37 course fee). It's a simple course to get through.
- Sue will plan to reach out to Bob Cochran about starting a cohort for First aid/CPR for the GLC group.

Foundations Subcommittees:

- <u>Scholarships committee initial meeting:</u> Jan. 16th, 2024 at 4pm
- Fundraising committee initial meeting: Jan. 23rd. 2024 at 3pm
 - Could be set up possibly for France and Costa Rica Summer trips
- <u>GLC Job Description initial committee meeting</u>: Jan. 30th at 4pm

Upcoming Conferences:

- CCID: Community College for International Development Conference
 - Michael will be attending the conference but needs support with airfare (ranges from \$550-800) and registration fees (\$750 fee). Needs support with at least \$1,200-1,500 total.
 - Michael is pending to hear more information about key speakers, agenda, preconference information.
 - Feb. in Hilton Head in South Carolina from Feb. 23rd -26th
 - <u>2024 Annual Conference Community Colleges for International Development | CCID</u> (ccidinc.org)
- CIBER Grant trainings:
 - o Intro to Standards training next Tuesday, Jan. 23rd
 - Sue will look into seeing if there are any recorded sessions for the group to share out.

Next meeting: Jan. 26th, 2024